
Charles P. Varvayanis 

From: Brian Balsbaugh [brianb@valleyentry.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 4:31 PM
To: charles@varvayanis.com
Subject: Oddfellows Sierra Park
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VALLEY ENTRY SYSTEMS INC. 

P.O. Box 126 

Escalon, CA   95320 

Phone: (209) 577-2023 

FAX: (209) 838-2023 
Cont. Lic. #508299 

  
TRANSMITTAL 

  
From:         Brian Balsbaugh                               
Date:          10/7/2008 

To:             Oddfellows Sierra Park 

Attn:           Charles Varvayanis 

  
  
Parts pricing per request: 

  
1 – DKS model 1838 controller, 1000 memory:                $1,325.00 

1 – DKS weigand card reader:                                              $   195.00 

1 – DKS weigand keypad:                                                     $   325.00 

1 – DKS MicroClik receiver:                                                $   150.00 

1 – Magnetic gate lock with mounting plates:                     $   275.00   

1 – Reno loop detector:                                                         $   125.00 

  
All prices are each, F.O.B. Escalon, plus tax. 

  
  
           
  
  
  

 


